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CORRECTED Division Administrative Order NSL-5050

Dear Mr. Bruce:

Due to inadvertence Division Administrative Order NSL-5050 issued on Division administrative
application reference No. pSEM0-412437820 and dated May 4, 2004 does not correctly state the intended order of
the Division.

The first paragraph of Division-Administrative Order NSL-5050, be and the same, is hereby amended to read
in its entirety as follows:

“Reference is made to the following: (i) your application (administrative application
reference No. pSEM0-412437820) dated April 30, 2004 on behalf of the operator Bass

- Enterprises Production Company (“Bass”); and (ii) the records of the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division (“Division”) in Santa Fe: all concerning Bass’s request to drill its
James Ranch Unit Well No. 87 (API No. 30-015-34277) at an unorthodox Delaware oil
well location 250 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line (Unit N) of
Section 6, Township 23 South, Range 31 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. The
SE/4 SW/4 of Section 6 is to be dedicated to this well in order to form a standard 40-acre
oil spacing and proration unit in either the Undesignated Southeast Quahada Ridge-
Delaware Pool (50443) or Undesignated Los Medanos-Delaware Pool (40297).

The corrections set forth in this order, which is hereby entered into the Division’s administfative database as
administrative application reference No. pMES0-604531028, shall be entered retroactively as of May 4, 2004; all
other provisions of Division Administrative Order NSL-5050 shall remain in full force and effect until further notice.

Jurisdiction of this matter shall be further retained for the entry of any such subsequent orders, as the
Division may deem necessary.

Sincerely,

//l/ \
Mark E. Fesmire, P. E.
Director
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